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- Pre repair inspection request - SKL9527U VS SLA5943Z (OI) DOA: 22/11/2018 Page 1 of 3

- Pre repair inspection request - SKL9527U VS SLAS943Z (O1) DOA: 22/11/2018

From:  Azlan Syazairdina

To: admin-af@ikkauto com, sssignmanisf@ikkauto com

Ce Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd imran. Lim, Sheng Yang. Mithoosingh. Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi. Hor, Yinrul
Sent  Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 214,24 PM

Attachments. ) pig-0412.18.00(%) PRI- SKI85ITUPDE
Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Chambers Law LLP.

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificationfirst before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours
If you have any querias/concems, please let us know,

Kindly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: Sim [mailto:sim@chambersiaw.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi

Cc: CC Lew; Stephanie Lau

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLAS943Z AND SKL9527U ON 22/11/2018

URGENT

Our Ref: CCL.st.181106 WL
Your Ref: SLA5943Z

Dear Sirs,

The contents of your letter is erroneous. We have In our letter dated 4 December 2018 reverted to you, a copy of which is attached.

Yours Sincerely,

Sim Hong You

Legal Executive

For and on behalf of Ms. Lew Chen Chen

Chambers Law LLP

(Limated Lishility Partnership LTEN TUTLLII0IA | GST Ilqilminn No. MBI367219Y)
[57 45 North Canal Road #05-01 Lew Building Singapore 059301
@ Tel: (65) 65353 214 | & Fax (65) 65353 502 (Not for service of court documents)

[ g ok pr . o i sy e b T L

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December §, 2018 1:59:51 PM

To: CC Lew )
Cec: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Chan, Yoke Shi,
Hor, Yinrul

Subjeet: FW: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLA5943Z AND SKL9527U ON 22/11/2018

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

BEZLSNEEN. MECEILER  EFEHt.

Gionrrinsnunensrionudminsudo il D IiFuen

0|2 prHsln = etE HAIX YT 2HE §ed
B EE OEE guUch

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2018-12-12 14:00 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 5/12/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SKL9527U VS SLA5943Z (OI) DOA: 22/11/2018 Page 2 of 3

Mers oo
Dislnimer. This emadl ond i coment ars confidential and wtended solely for the ne of ty
mddressce. Meose notify the sendér if' you have reeerved this email i crroe or siply Jelete il
Secured by Prootpoun Encryplion, Copyight € 20082017 Proofpaint, Ine. ALl righis
reserved
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Tha information in this emall (and any attachmants) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must nol use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please

JmmndhlmnouymowﬂWWnummmmmmmmwnmw.manwwmmhhﬂbﬂholmmwm
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recaived and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient lo ensure that Il is virus free and no responsibiity is pled by Amer
Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiiates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: yokeshi.chan@aig.com

To: com sg

Ce: Andy-ﬁYFong@llnmm Lee-

Ying.Chin@aig.com NoorMariesa AouKassim@aig.com Imran Ishak@aig.com ShengYang Limaig.com Mith Baig com irdina Azlan@aig.com ,Yinrul Hon@aig com

Subject: aigencrypt - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLAS843Z AND SKL8527U ON 221112018
Date: Tue, 4 Dec 2018 DB:32:58 +0000

Dear SirfMadam,

Reminder for pre-repalr survey.
Kindly response to the email below whether agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors below as a single joint expert.

Thank you

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley
RIG
Claim Adjuster |, Singapora FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

yokeshi chan@aig com | www.a1g com

From: CC Lew [manm:odew@ma_ .Emuwm_m
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:13 PM

Tot Chan, Yoke Shi

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Um, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul; Kaur,
Balfit

Subject: Re: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLAS943Z AND SKL9527U ON 22/11/2018

Dear Madam,

We are unable to open this type of message.
Kindly communicate by fax or PDF attachment.
Yours Sincerely,

Lew Chen Chen

M/s Chambers Law LLP

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:00 PM

To: CC Lew

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aash jeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul; Kaur, Baljit
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5LAS343Z AND SKL9527U ON 22/11/2018

]

This is n secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

RREZMEGER - WERIELEE  HITEHHE: -
thonnimenmulaoadifon i fefy ModruiuliTaWdRiuun

o]z tista gEshe oAU 22 & gl
| AY S g Aok

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2018-12-07 16:00 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 5/12/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SKL9527U VS SLAS5943Z (OI) DOA: 22/11/2018 Page 3 of 3

Mere infg
Diselaimer Tl enall and its comment aee confldential sad imended solely for the use of the
siddiresnee. Mlease polift tie sendes 1T von have reccived this cimail ineron of simply deles it
Seirnd by Prodfpomt Lucryption. Coprrght € 20092017 Proofpoin. lne All nghis
reserved

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 5/12/2018



'{ﬁ fé Chambers Law LLP

Advocates & Solicitors, Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public

{Limited Liability Partnership UEN TO7LL1103A GST Registration No. M90367219Y)
45 North Canal Road #05-01 Lew Building Singapore 059301
Tel: (65) 65353 234 Fax: (65) 65353 502 (Not for service of court documents)
Website: www.chamberslaw.com.sg
Managing Partner Senior Partner Associate Associate
0 it i 5 1 % #"Ux
LEW CHEN CHEN LEE CHAY PIN, VICTOR CHARMAINE JIN JING XIAN DILYS H CHUA
Master of Laws (UK) LLB (Hons) (Spore) BA Law & Business Studles {Hons}{UK) LLB {(Hons) (UK)
Barrister-At-Law (Lincoln's Inn) Email: victor@chamberslaw.com.sg Emall; cj@chamberslaw.com.sg Emall : dllys®chamberslaw.com.sg

BA (Hons) Law & Accounting (UK)
Email: cclew@chambersiaw.com.sg

Our Ref: CCL.st.181106 WL (hy)

4 December 2018

BY FAX 64153723 & POST ONLY

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Motor Claims Department

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 Chartis Building

Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs

URGENT

HIT-AND-RUN ACCIDENT ON 22.11.2018 INVOLVING SKL 9527U & SLA 5943Z

1. We refer to your telefax of even date.

2. Our clients are agreeable to appoint Mr Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey and as the single joint expert.

3. Kindly be informed that the pre-repair survey can be conducted at 25 Jalan Senyum
Singapore 418150 within 2 working days from 5.12.2018, between 11.00am to

6.00pm by prior appointment.

4. Please contact Mr Lew at 85718369 for an appointment.

Yours faithfully,

..............................

Lew Chen Chen

c.c. (Byemail: marcuschua@lkkauto.com only)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn: Mr Marcus Chua

CiC. Clients

Contenta of this lefter mary consist of pavate confidentlal and/ot privilege Infarmation which are not to be distrbuted. Kiadly Inform us I you are not the intended reciplent.

Page 1 of 1
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> Back to éneMotoring

PARFICOF Rehate Frmiine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
4503M

SKL9527U

No

17 Dec 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Silver

2011
27191031347729
WDD2040452A606188
115.0kW (154 bhp)
$31,019.00

16 Nov 2011

16 Nov 2011

1

$31,019.00

Yes
15 Nov 2021
$18,611.00

15 Nov 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$55,997.00

$16,309.00

$34,920.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec 2018

nnps:uvn.lta‘gov.sg.'rtawruamlonrenqulrer(eoa(ex:iyr-unucuaroreueregmput.rl-um.. HUN_IUSFUsusuuyY ) |

U
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Used C180 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARM:ART.CDM

New Cars

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Contact today for a quote!

9821 9037

ENDING SOON? Based on 3 bids to give you the best price!

New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Vios 1.53 |

&488 | .
GV Credit Pte Ltd J | i

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[Browse by Category v | «Back (12 ) Next » [ Sort by Da
23 vehicles @ ‘ i J
Make Model . Price . Depreciation . Reg Date . EngcCap _ Mileage
Search Selection C180 Any Any 2011 Any Any
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1 80K $48,800 $12,750 /yr 15-Aug-2011 1,597 cc 110,00¢

Compare

Avantgarde

Limited Period Only, Enjoy Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. Up To 80% Financing Possible. Trade In Welcome, Well Maintained,
Servicing Just Done, Tire Just Changed. 100% Accident-Fre,.,

Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, 2011 mercedes-benz c180k, Mercedes-Benz C180K, mercedes-benz
€180k, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, c180k, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 19-Dec-2018
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $40,800 $11,230 /yr 08-Mar-2011 1,597 cc 126,88t

1 Owner Only! Superb Condition! Cheapest! No Repairs Needed, Great Fuel Efficiency. Accident Free Unit And Car Kept At Ori
Condition. Comfort Car For Daily Drive Or Mid Size Families! B...

1 Accurate Auto

Posted: 19-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, 2011 mercedes-benz c180k, Mercedes-Benz C180K, mercedes-benz

€180k, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, €180k, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $55,800 $13,400 /yr 22-Dec-2011 1,597 cc 80,900
Avantgarde

2012 New Facelift Avantgarde Model. Low Interest Rate! Extremely Low Mileage. Done 11,600km Per Annum Only. Full C&C ¢
Accident-Free, Almost New Michelin Tyres x 4. New Engine And Ge...

Fu Yiap Motor Trading

Posted: 18-Dec-2018 1295 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, 2011 mercedes-benz €180k, Mercedes-Benz C180K, mercedes-benz

€180k, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, c180k, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $46,800 $12,050 /yr 26-Jul-2011 1,597 cc 149,54¢
Lowest Depreciation In The Market! Beautifully Maintain By Previous Owner. You Have To See It To Believe It, Projector Heac

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 15-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, 2011 mercedes-benz €180k, Mercedes-Benz C180K, mercedes-benz
: €180k, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, €180k, Used Mercedes-Benz

Robsan Design Carbon Fibre Rear Diffuser
* ™" 7==+iine CF Rear Diffuser for Mercedes C Class W204. Quality assurance & 3 years warranty.

about this product

https:ﬂww.sgcarrnaﬂ.com/used_cars!listing.php?MOE}:C 180&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2011 &VEH=08AVL=2 1/4



MKFS18153070 / Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop - Defu H
it b bl i g Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Yen Boo Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/11/2018 15:59

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aloresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/11/2018 15:16

Date Of Accident 22/11/2018 11:00

Exact Location Of Accident OPEN CAR PARK NEAR CHAI CHEE ST BLK 45
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKLS9527U
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner WEE LEONG REALTY PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199504503M

Email Address WEELEONGRPL@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96729841

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model C 180 KOMPRESSOR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? RO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 2100368155-04

Cover Note Number 16/05/2018 TO 15/05/2019
Driver

Name of Driver LEW KEH LAM

NRIC No S0937259H

Date Of Birth 07/04/1944

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/05/1967

Driving Experience 51 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-85718369
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10of 28



Address

Postcode

Woas driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

Name

Phone Number

Emall Address

25 JALAN SENYUM SINGAPORE 418150

YES

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

YES

KAMPONG KEMBANGAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 112 LENGKONG TIGA #01-215 , POSTCODE: 410112 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7489999 - FAX NO: 67454676
NO

YES
YES
NO

FIREMAN
82683874

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

SLA5943Z
HONDA

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 28



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 30f 28



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compl the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iil} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

AR

Poli‘Eyhnlder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date&Time: 9 £~ ((- | & {If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.;
1S+

Page 4 of 28



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
At SEL 95T

BoSLASAHRZ

A

. .
Loode ad=be )

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

tete— vl lllib\\‘L.n— V'E’_.F:)r-—!
i

DECLARATION ‘;}10&&%
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. 5

4

-

Ly
94\/ %xmﬁg
Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (2‘ - s’ (IF driver is not the policyholder) Name:
-~ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
1528

Page 5 of 28



police report Pg. 1

410112
Tel No. 1800-7488998
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No S
23/11/2018 15:44 1
Name of Informanl Address

LEW KEH LAM 25 JALAN SENYUM SINGAPORE 418150

D Type /1D No.. Contact No

NRIC NO / S0937258H Home/Office. Mobile 85718
Nationality. Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age Date of Birth Type of Informant

Male 74 07/04/1944 Vehicle Owner

Race: Language Institution / Sch
Chinese English

Occupation Driving Licence Information

Retiree Class 2B,2A,2,3.4 Date of Expiry-

NO” '“3'-"'3' Date/Time of
ligii:;t Hit and Run Accident’ C
22/11/2018 11 Q0
Location: \
Along Road 1

CHAI CHEE STREET

Open car park near to Block 45 Chai Chee Street.

Weather Road Surface: Road ¢

Clear Dry

Traffic Flow Traffic Control Traffic

Type of Collision’ Anyoni

Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambuli
No

SKL9527U | Car 'MERCEDES | Silver Slightly
BENZ Damaged
SLA5943Z | Car HONDA

Any Pedestnan Involved No
.| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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police report Pg. 1

A
POLICE FORCE ! T120181123/2005
Police Station Of Ongin: b 2ot
Kampong Kembangan NPP Repart No T720181123/2096
112 Lengkong Tiga #01-215 SINGAPORE
410112 CONTINUATION OF REPORT l

Tel No' 1800-7489999

i

LEW KEH LAM S0837258H
Related Vehicle | SKL9527U (Car) l Contact No | 85718369 \
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class 2B2A234
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Dale Treatment | NIL [ Date Discharge | NIL |
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL |
Brief Details. ¥

On the 22/11/2018 at about 1130 hours, | came back to my car (Mercedes C180, Silver in colour) beanng
the registration plate number SKL9527U and discovered that the front portion of the right side of my car
had damages | then noticed thal there was a nole placed on the windscreen of my car The said note
was from a fireman (HP: 82683874) whom had witnessed the incident. The said note stated that a Honda
Vezel bearing the registration plate number SLAS943Z, had reversed and in doing so, it grazed my car
Thus, causing the above mentioned damages The Honda Vezel subsequently left the car park

| had parked my car park at the open car park (Car Park Number BDCC10) near to Block 45 Chai Chee
Street earlier in the day at about 0730 hours. Everything was okay when | left my car. The said fireman
has a footage of the incident However, the video i1sn't clear. My car has an in-car camera as well but it
only starts lo record when the engine is switched on | am unsure if there are any CCTVs at the vicinity of

where | had parked my car

Page 7 of 28
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—rm

L i i e

SRRy

pOLICE FORCE 1720181123/72096
ion Of Origin: -
police Station Of ©ngin: Raport No 1720181123724

Kampongd Kembangan NPP
112 Lengkong Tiga #01-215 SINGAPORE

410112
Tel No' 1800-7489999

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the cerificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

[ Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

G/ L
Sgt 3 MUHAMMAD SYAHIDIN BIN MAIEEJ:- W 2

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:

Not applicable 23/11/2018 15:44
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/HRT/ T

St Staff Sgt|RMAN BIN MOHAMAD SAID
;Co'nlac! No.: 65476145

Authentication Stamp_ ——
'["‘“ e S

NETLRE
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certificate of insurance Pg. 1

AUTOPLUS PRIVATE VEHICLE
Policy No. : 2100368155-04
Period of Insurance  : 16 May 2018 to 15 May 2019 Issued Dale : 24 Apr 2018

ABOUT THE POLICYHOLDER

Name of Palicyholder : WEE LEONG REALTY PTELTD

Address 1 25 JALAN SENYUM
SINGAPORE 418150

Occupation/Nature of Business : Real Estate

ABOUT THE VEHICLE

Registration Ne. : SKL3527U Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,795.00 CC
Chassis No, : WDD2040452A605188 Engine No. 1 27191031347729
Sealing Capacity : 5 First Year of Regisiration :2011 Body Type : Sedan
Make/Model : MERCEDES C180ML

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan  : NA

ABOUT THE COVER

Sum Insured : Market Value Off Peak Car : No
Driver Restriction T NA Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive :

Any persen who is dnving on Ihe Policyholder's crder or with their parmission,
Thies Policy will Iy the Palicyhalder or any d drwvar anly d haisha meets the specdiod age condibion

You hove to pay an addibonal sum of 53 000 as "Young andier Inespenencad Driver Excass” ("YIDR"] € You are or Your Avthansed Drver (named or unnamed) 1 uncer the age ol 23 andior has kss
than 2 years’ driving ewpernence

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use

Use only for social domestic and plaasure purposes and jor ihe Policyholders business. This Policy doos nol cover uso for e of feward, diwing lulion drving lesl racing pace-makng, relabildy irial
or spead-lesling. the carriage of goods ofher than sampizs i connection with any iradie o busness or use for any purpose n connaction with Motor Trade

Other Key Palicy Benefils :

Act of Gad, Doaler (Firsl 3 years frem eriginal ragisiration) + AIG Autharsad Workshaps, Wawer of Excass. PA 1o A Dnvar i | dp $10000, PA Insurgd- $50000 Key
Replacement Cover- 5800 Suke, Riote and Civil Commotions. Loss of Usa 1500ce » 1600ce Optional. In-Car Camera Excess Wawar

?mlo" 10.... D $B00 Thell- SO Flood Caver - $0 o ¥ hposas
ire - S0 Own Damage - .o e GST(7%) :§% 93.48
Section 2 =
P D .

roperly Damage Total : % 1.428.96

Windscreen : $100 Your Premium incluces ihe following discount(s).

No Claim Discount - 40%

Page | of 2
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/
GL AUTO /2 ST
BLK6 DEFU LANE 10 Jo. 5 5/ %*M .
#01-550 4 / SHSZ (
SINGAPORE 539187
VEHICLE NO:SKL 9527U
Qry PARTICULAR /
1PCS FRONT BUMPER ee/ca $1,315.00—
2PCS FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING @$116.00 /2A_ $232.00—
1PCS FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S /21 P $98.30.——
1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Nes 1/ $50.00 =«
1PCS HEADLAMP 0O/S nAa u $1,225.00
1PCS FRONT SPORTRIMO/S <. $850.00 A¢
1p¢ e 1 (R /i(j oAf  tue D> $3,770.30
LABOUR CHARGES:
TO CHECK WIRING $50.005 ()
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT $120.00, ¢
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX FRONT PDC SENSOR 41 $60.00K .-
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $300.00 “~
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $500.00 /2 ()
TO  $4,800.30
fJ -18 (030
(°Z _
o [6292]
foli F90-00 .
e Z; S

Ao Wérrm;/
Jlilt prorenS



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING )
|  Case Notified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
|
05 Dec 2018 05 Dec 2018 $$2,000.00  |$$2,000.00 Sundein for Seney
| Main it R i Edit Estimates View ;
_EditReg | Edit Adj Rpt | e Cancel case |

Main

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: | TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main |
Claimant: | Wee Leong Realty Pte Ltd

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

| [Created by adjuster]

22/11/2018 00:00 - :59

Date of L0SS: |1 g4 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

Paolicy No.
(Claimant}):

SKL9527U

(Comprehensive)

Claim Type:

TP / 05986296785G

Vehicle Reg.
No.
(Insured): —
! Excess:
|Repairer: GL AUTO (HQ) BLK 6 DEFU LANE #01-550, 539187 Defu Lane - Tel:

| |landl"9 | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handled by Loh, Chee-Heng] Chee-Heng.Loh@alg.com
ter: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 18/12/2018]

Adjuster:
Clamants | cyAMBERS LAW LLP - Tel: 65353234

Solicitor:

SLA5943Z

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
» AIG_SG (10/12/2018); Request To Upload TP GIA Report

view All |  Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Priority Type

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On  Created On  Done?

Due Date
No results.

Task Group Subject Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKL9527U (0598629678SG)
[SLA5943Z]
TP
Wee Leong Realty Pte Ltd
Nov 22 2018 12:00AM
[TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD]
GL AUTO

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload Video | upload Audio | View
Video B 1perpage (V]| M
INo |Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 [12/12/1817:14 | TP witness video © | Load Mpa
iPhotﬂs/Images [3perpage  [v]| ¥
'No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
/1 01/03/19 11:39 General View © | adic | &
|2 01/03/1911:39 General View © | LoadirG
'3 01/03/1911:39 General View © | wad s

4 |01/03/19 11:39 | General View © | adirc | &
5 |01/03/19 11:39 | General View O | Ladwc | ¥
6 |01/03/1911:38  General View © | Loadirc | 4
7 :nuusng 11:30 | General View © | adwc | 4
8 |01/03/1911:39 | General View © | Loadc | 4
o |01/03/19 11:39 | General View © | Loadrc | (4
110 |01/03/19 11:39 | General View © | Ladrc | &
11 |01/03/1911:39 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
12 |01/03/1911:39 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
13 01/03/19 11:39 | General View ©® | ladc | &
‘:":4 01/03/19 11:39 General View © | LoadrG
|15 |D1/03/19 11:39 General View © | LadirG
116 |01/03/1911:39 | General View © | ladirc | &
_-1? 01/03/19 11:39 General View o Load PG
18 01/03/1911:39  General View © | adrc | A
{19 |01/03/19 11:39 General View © | Loadirc | M
120 01/03/1911:39 | General View © | LoadrG
{21 01/03/1911:39 | General View © | adirc | &
|22 |01/D3/19 11:39 | General View © | LoadirG
|23 |01/03/19 11:39 General View © | wadirc | &4
|24 |D1/03/19 11:39 General View © | oadirc
25 |01/03/19 11:33 | General View © | loadirc | 4
26 |01/03/19 11:32 | General View © | Loadirs
[27 |01/03/19 11:39 | General View © | Loadirc
28 |01/03/1911:39 | General View 0 | ladirc || 4
20 |01/03/19 11:39 General View €Y | LoadirG
30 |01/03/19 11:39 | Odometer Reading € | Loadirc | 4
31 |01/03/19 11:39 General View ) | wadic | 4
32 |01/03/19 11:39 Chassis Number © | wadirc | &4
inucumentation |1 per page E[ ||

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

'Video 1 per page E_I_l E
No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
|No | Finalized On __|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
|1 10/12/18 09:03 OI GIA REPORT © | Load POF

12 12/12/18 17:16 TP GIA 6 Load PDF

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [J Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07188r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG18021930/UQBE2
Date: 04/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
clalmant Vehiole syiors Insured Vehicle No:  SLA5943Z
Date of Loss: 22/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 0598629678SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKL9527U
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ C180, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 27191031347729
Reg. Date: 16/11/2011 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: WDD2040452A606188
Colour: Silver Odometer: 90820 km
Engine Capacity: 1597 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 3,885.30 1,629.27 2,256.03 58.07
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,030.00 890.00 140.00 13.59
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 4,915.30 2,519.27 2,396.03 48.75
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,000.00
Nett Amount (S§) 4,915.30 2,000.00 2,915.30 59.31
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/12/2018
Date Inspected: 06/12/2018 Inspected At: 25 JALAN SENYUM
Repairer : GL AUTO (HQ)
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2019
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed / Cut 1,315.00F *1,315.00FL
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING Necessary 232.00F *232.00FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S Necessary 98.30F *98.30FL
4 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00F *50.00 FL
5 1 *HEADLAMP O/S Not Necessary 1,225.00F *-FL
6 1 *FRONT SPORT RIM O/S Repair 850.00F *~FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING 0/S Necessary 115.00F *115.00 FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 3,885.30 1,810.30
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 181.03
Total Parts (S$) 3,885.30 1,629.27

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING New 50.00 30.00
2 TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 80.00
3 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX FRONT PDC SENSOR New 60.00 0.00
4 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS New 300.00 300.00
5 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING New 500.00 480.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,030.00 890.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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